
 
 
  
 

Memo 359.20 
 

To: All Members, District and Club Secretaries and Presidents, 

From: Women’s Bowls NSW Head Office 

cc: WBNSW Board, Committee and Staff Members  

Date: 6th March 2020 

Re: 2020/21 Affiliation Fees 

 

To All Members, 

 

In 2019, the Women’s Bowls NSW Board of Directors reviewed the fixed fee 

policy for affiliation fees and brought in the two tiered membership fees; Gold 

and Silver.  

 

After varying levels of both positive and negative feedback, the Board have 

decided to return to the single fee level of $75.00 per member.  

 

Members who are new to Women’s Bowls NSW or have not been affiliated with 

Women’s Bowls NSW for 12 months (as of the 2020 financial year), will not be 

required to pay a membership fee for the 2020/21 financial year. 

 

Junior members will remain the same as they currently are; being that if they 

are under 18 as of the 1st July 2020, they are not required to pay membership 

for ther 2020/21 financial year. 

 

The annual Club subscription will remain at the current $75.00.  

 

Bowls Matters will continue to be available to all members at no cost until 

further notice. 
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